
 PRESCOTT CITY COUNCIL 
 JOINT SPECIAL MEETING 
 THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2010 
 PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 
 
MINUTES OF THE JOINT SPECIAL MEETING OF THE PRESCOTT CITY COUNCIL 
AND PRESCOTT VALLEY TOWN COUNCIL held on FEBRUARY 11, 2010, in the 
Founders Room of the Prescott Downtown Public Library, 215 East Goodwin Street, 
Prescott, Arizona. 
  
  

  CALL TO ORDER 
     
 - Mayor Kuykendall, City of Prescott 
 
 Mayor Kuykendall called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 
 
 - Mayor Skoog, Town of Prescott Valley 
 
 Mayor Skoog called his Council meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 
  
 All in attendance recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

  ROLL CALL:   
 
 - Elizabeth A. Burke, Prescott City Clerk 
 
  PRESENT:     ABSENT: 
  

Mayor Kuykendall    None 
Councilman Blair    
Councilman Hanna    
Councilman Lamerson    
Councilwoman Linn 
Councilwoman Lopas 
Councilwoman Suttles 

 
 - Diane Russell, Prescott Valley Town Clerk 
 
 Mayor Skoog     None 
 Vice Mayor Lora Lee Nye 
 Councilwoman Fran Schumacher 
 Councilwoman Patty Lasker 
 Councilman Harold Wise 
 Councilman Mickael Flannery 
 Councilman Rick Anderson 



Prescott City Council  
Special Voting Meeting – February 11, 2010                                                         Page 2 
 
3. Introduction   
 

- Mayor Kuykendall 
    

The following leaders were recognized in attendance: Past Prescott Mayor Jack 
Wilson; Past Prescott Councilmembers Bob Luzius, Bob Roecker; Bob Bell; 
County Supervisor Chip Davis; Past Supervisor Bill Feldmeier; Chino Valley 
Mayor Jim Bunker and Town Manager Jerry Strictlin. 

     
 Prescott City Manager Steve Norwood said that it was a great day for the Tri City 

area and the Prescott AMA, and they had not gotten there easily. He said that 
negotiations started two days before Christmas and they had decided to not 
negotiate it in the media; they had no attorneys involved until the end. He said 
that they wanted to make sure they got the components down that worked for all 
involved. 

 
 He said that it entailed a lot of cooperation on both sides and they appreciated 

seeing the President and Vice Prescott from Salt River Project at their meetings. 
He said that it never got personal, which sometimes is not any easy thing to 
achieve. He said that John Munderloh of Prescott Valley worked on it and Craig 
McConnell with the City of Prescott worked many hours. He said that Mayor 
Kuykendall would not let it stop and without his effort and involvement he did not 
think they would be sitting there today. He said that no one person did it; they all 
did it, from the attorneys, to staff, to elected officials and he appreciated both 
councils having confidence in the process. 

 
 Mr. Norwood said that they appreciated seeing SRP representatives at the 

meeting and their Board had approved it earlier in the day. 
 
 Mr. McConnell said that the handout contains all of the materials for the 

agreement. He acknowledged John Sullivan and Dave Roberts from SRP, who 
said that the SRP Board had voted unanimously in the morning to approve the 
agreement. 

     
 Mr. McConnell then reviewed various sections of the agreement through a 

PowerPoint Presentation, Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
    
4.  Consideration by Prescott City Council of Resolution No. 4006-1036, read in full 

pursuant to Article VII, Section 6, of the City Charter, approving and adopting the 
Agreement-in-Principle between the City of Prescott, Town of Prescott Valley, and 
Salt River Project regarding the Big Chino Water Ranch Project. 

 
 Prescott City Council members voiced their pleasure that they were able to get 

together as a joint session and go over it. It was noted that it had been a long 
process. They voiced appreciation to the Town of Prescott Valley and for SRP 
coming to the table. 



Prescott City Council  
Special Voting Meeting – February 11, 2010                                                         Page 3 
 
    
 Mayor Kuykendall recognized John Sullivan of SRP, who said that he brought 

greetings from John Williams and David Russo. He said that the SRP Board had 
a double header today and when they left this morning they were still in their 
second Board meeting. He said that they believed they had worked out fair 
arrangements and something they could build on in the future. 

  
 Prescott City Clerk Liz Burke read Resolution No. 4006-1036 in its entirety. 
 
 COUNCILMAN BLAIR MOVED TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 4006-1036; 

SECONDED BY COUNCILWOMAN LOPAS; PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
5.  Consideration by Prescott Valley Town Council of Resolution No. 1691 approving 

and adopting the Agreement-in-Principle between the City of Prescott, Town of 
Prescott Valley, and Salt River Project regarding the Big Chino Water Ranch 
Project. 

    
 Prescott Valley Mayor Skoog said that it had been awhile in coming and in 

addition to David Roberts and John Sullivan of SRP he also thanked the legal 
teams from all sides, the staff members involved and also Mike Pearce and Rita 
Maguire. 

  
 Vice Mayor Nye moved to adoption Prescott Valley Resolution No. 1691; 

seconded by Councilman Wise; passed unanimously. 
   

 Michelle Harrington, representing Arizona Rivers, and formerly of the Center for 
Biological Diversity, thanked them for discussing the issue and asked if the public 
or other citizen groups would be given the opportunity to be stakeholders in the 
process as well. Mr. McConnell said that the public is always a stakeholder. The 
reason reference was made to the owners of private property was that they were 
a specific class as they own property within the basin and have rights. It did not 
exclude anyone else from having input to the public process. 

    
 Jerry Brady commended everyone involved, noting that it had taken a lot of work 

and time. He suggested that everyone begin to do some research on the various 
adjudications. 

     
Supervisor Davis said that this was the biggest step that has happened in twelve 
years and he thanked them for getting off the dime. 

    
 Leslie Hoy, Prescott, said that she thought it was a wonderful start. She asked if 

the pipeline would be put on hold until these issues were resolved. Mr. McConnell 
said that the short answer was that the pipeline would be constructed when there 
was the demand for the water, when the financing was in place and when all 
hurdles and all conditions and issues were addressed by the agreement. He said 
that there are prerequisites to the project and they were dealing with SRP today 



Prescott City Council  
Special Voting Meeting – February 11, 2010                                                         Page 4 
 

dealing with SRP today in addressing some of those. 
 
6.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
 There being no further business to be discussed, the Joint Special Meeting of the 

Prescott City Council and Prescott Valley Town Council adjourned at 2:45 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      MARLIN D. KUYKENDALL, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
ELIZABETH A. BURKE, City Clerk 
 


